
PASCAGOULA CITY COUNCIL 
RECESSED REGULAR MEETING – TUESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2016, 6:00 P.M. 

 
 

 WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER: 
 

 INVOCATION:     Councilman Jackson  
 
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Councilman Tipton  
 
CONSENT AGENDA:* 

 
1. Minutes of regular Council meeting of January 5, 2016 

Recommended Action: adopt and approve minutes 
 
2. Minutes of Pascagoula Mayor’s Youth Council meetings of 11-9-15 and 11-16-15  

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes 
 
3. Minutes of Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority meeting of 11-12-15 

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes 
 
4. Minutes of Recreation Commission meeting of 12-2-15 

Recommended Action: acknowledge receipt of minutes  
 

5. Request to allow Parks & Recreation Department to host a Dr. Seuss Birthday Party event on 
March 4, 2016, to advertise resources of the City by providing activities, prizes, and 
giveaways in amount not to exceed $500.00 
Recommended Action: approve advertising resources of the City in amount not to exceed 
$500.00 for Parks & Recreation Dept. to host a Dr. Seuss Birthday Party event 
 

6. Request to advertise for proposals for 4th of July Fireworks Show - 2016 
Recommended Action: authorize City Clerk to advertise for proposals 
 

7. Request to advertise for bids for drainage improvements at 1020 Eastwood Street 
Recommended Action: authorize City Clerk to advertise for bids 
 

8. Request to participate in Annual Household Hazardous Waste Day with Jackson County 
Recommended Action: approve participation in event with Jackson County with four 
volunteers and funding not to exceed $3,125.00 
 

9. Memorandum of Understanding with Cruisin’ the Coast for the 2016 Goula Cruise Event 
Recommended Action: approve MOU, authorize manual check of $5,000.00 for payment of 
CTC fee, and authorize City Manager to execute document. 
 

10. Closeout of CIAP Grant for Pascagoula Sanitary Sewer Project 
Recommended Action: acknowledge closeout of Coastal Impact Assistance Program 
MS.30.703 Pascagoula Sanitary Sewer Project and authorize Community and Economic 
Development Director to sign the final Federal Financial Report 
 



11. National League of Cities 2016 Congressional City Conference in Washington, DC,  
March 5-9, 2016 
Recommended Action: authorize conference fees and travel expenses for City Council to 
attend the NLC 2016 Congressional City Conference in Washington, DC, March 5-9, 2016 
 

12. Extension of pest control contract with Ol’ Magnolia Pest Control 
Recommended Action: approve extension of annual pest control contract with Ol’ Magnolia 
Pest Control for one year at same contract price of $210.00 per month.  New contract dates 
will be 2/6/16 to 2/5/17 
 

13. Jackson County Heart Walk – 2016 
Recommended Action: approve City employee participation in the 2016 Jackson County 
Heart Walk and American Heart Association Fundraising Campaign 
 

14. Renewal of WGUD Council Meeting Contract 
Recommended Action: approve renewal of contract and authorize City Manager to execute 
related documents 
 

15. Postage funds of $3,000.00 for the direct debit/postage-on-call meter setting service with 
Neo-Post for City Hall 
Recommended Action: approve postage funds for City Hall 
 

16. Audit Services for fiscal year ending 09-30-2015 with Wolfe, McDuff & Opie, CPAs 
Recommended Action: approve and authorize City Manager to execute the engagement 
letter for the fiscal year 2015 audit.  
 
CITY ATTORNEY 
 

17. Advertising the resources of the City through the Jackson County Historical and 
Genealogical Society with LaPointe-Krebs Foundation for the Fete LaPointe 2016 Gala to be 
held on April 1, 2016, in the amount of  $2,500.00  
Recommended Action: approve advertising the resources of the City for $2,500.00 
 
CLAIMS DOCKET 

 
18. Order for Docket of Claims for January 19, 2016 

Recommended Action: approve Order for Docket of Claims 
 
ADJOURN 

 
 
* Consent Agenda – All matters listed under Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the  
City Council and will be enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If 
discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 



cwarren
Typewritten Text
1.



































     



Agenda Number:  

1-19-2016

Community and Economic Development

LaLinda Grace 228-938-2352

Pascagoula Mayor's Youth Council Minutes

Acknowledge minutes of PMYC 11-9-2015 and 11-16-2015 meetings.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
2.



  

General Meeting Minutes 
Conference Room  

Jackson County Chamber of Commerce 
Monday | November 9, 2015 | 4:00 PM 

 
Members Present: Annie Perkins, Clare Baumhauer, Caydn Perez, Abby Raworth, Bailey Bass, Hunter 
Blades, Meha Patel, Alexis Harbin,  Caroline Ko, Joey Hasbrouck, Victoria Miller, Mitchell Latady, Max 
Laws, Tori Pullom, Anna Grant Godfrey, Cale Garlich, Summer Beall, Kris Rinza, and Gabriela Wells. 
 
Members Absent: Jack Harrison, Will Baumhauer, Madison Scott, and Caroline Foster. 
 
Ex Officio: LaLinda Grace, Economic Development Specialist 
     
 
A. Council Mayor, Joey Hasbrouck, called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone at 4:03 PM. 

 
B. The first item for consideration was the minutes from the October 26, 2015, meeting.  Clare made a 

motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Meha.  All present members were in 
favor.  

 

C. The Council participated in a team building exercise. 
  
D. The next item for discussion was Committee updates.  Each Committee Chair provided an update as 

follows: 
a. Social: The Committee is planning the annual Christmas Party.   
b. Communication: The Committee is working on the PowerPoint presentation for the City 

Council December 1st meeting. 
c. Fundraising: Nothing to report at this time.   
d. Leadership:  Nothing to report at this time.  
e. Volunteer: The Committee has decided to serve lunch at Our Daily bread during November 

and adopt a family for Christmas from Adrienne’s House for December.  Abby will have all 
information at the next meeting.  Madison is also getting information for the home of Grace 
Thanksgiving lunch.   

 
There being no further business, Gabby made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was 
seconded by Max.  All present members were in favor.   



  

General Meeting Minutes 
Conference Room  

Jackson County Chamber of Commerce 
Monday | November 16, 2015 | 4:00 PM 

 
Members Present: Annie Perkins, Will Baumhauer, Clare Baumhauer, Caydn Perez, Abby Raworth, Bailey 
Bass, Hunter Blades, Meha Patel, Alexis Harbin, Anna Grant Godfrey, Cale Garlich, Madison Scott , Kris 
Rinza, Caroline Foster, Max Laws, and Gabriela Wells. 
 
Members Absent: Tori Pullom, Caroline Ko, Mitchell Latady, Makenzie Sanabria, Summer Beall, Joey 
Hasbrouck, and Victoria Miller. 
 
Ex Officio: LaLinda Grace, Economic Development Specialist 
     
 
A. Council Vice Mayor, Clare Baumhauer, called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone at 4:00 

PM. 
 

B. The first item for consideration was the minutes from the November 9, 2015, meeting.  Abby made 
a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Max.  All present members were in 
favor.  

 

C. The Council heard from Mississippi State Senators, Brice Wiggins and Michael Watson. 
  

 
There being no further business, Madison made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  The motion was 
seconded by Max.  All present members were in favor.   



     



Agenda Number:  

1-19-2016

Community and Economic Development

LaLinda Grace 228-938-2352

Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority Minutes

Acknowledge minutes of PRA 11-12-2015 meeting.

cwarren
Typewritten Text
3.



 

  1 
 

 
REGULAR MEETING  

10:00 AM Thursday, November 12, 2015  
JCEDF, 3033 Pascagoula Street, Pascagoula, Mississippi 

 

The  Pascagoula  Redevelopment  Authority  met  at  the  Jackson  County  Economic 
Development Foundation in a regular meeting on Thursday, November 12, 2015, at 10:00 AM. 
Henry Fox, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM with the following present: 

 
Chairman, Henry Fox 
Secretary/Treasurer, Alice Walker 
Board Member, Jim Estabrook 
Board Member, Jackie Grimes 
 
PRA Executive Director, Jen Dearman 
Economic Development Specialist, LaLinda Grace 
PRA Attorney, Taylor McNeel 
Carlene Alfonso, Alfonso Realty 
Kenneth Jones, Alfonso Realty 
Tim Welford, Alfonso Realty 
Gabe Bush, Alfonso Realty  
Michael LeBatard, LDJ Architechture 
Matthew Avara,  
Alan Sudduth was absent. 
 
  PRA Chairman Fox welcomed everyone to the meeting. 

***** 
A discussion was held in regards to the Riverfront Development. 
No action was required of the Board. 
 
Carlene Alfonso, Kenneth Jones, Tim Welford, Gabe Bush, Michael LeBatard, and 

Matthew Avara left the meeting at 10:30 AM. 
***** 

Estabrook moved to close the meeting to consider going into Executive Session.  The 
motion was seconded by Walker. 
  All present Board members were in favor.   

***** 



 

  2 
 

  Estabrook moved to go into Executive Session for the transaction of business and 
discussion regarding the prospective purchase, sale or leasing of lands.  The motion was 
seconded by Grimes. 
  All present Board members were in favor. 

              ***** 
Walker moved to end Executive Session and return to open session. The motion was 

seconded by Grimes. 
  All present Board members were in favor. 

***** 
Henry Fox left the meeting at 11:30 AM. 

***** 
Carlene Alfonso, Kenneth Jones, and Gabe Bush returned to the meeting at 11:30 AM. 

***** 
The next item for consideration was the purchase and sale agreement to purchase real 

estate  for  the  Riverfront  Addition  Subdivision  Lot  1  Block  D  to  One  Riverfront,  LLC.    After 

discussion,  Estabrook  moved  to  approve  the  agreement  as  amended.    The  motion  was 

seconded by Walker. 

All present Board members were  in favor.   The purchase and sale agreement  is spread 

on the minutes as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT  

SELLER:      BUYER: 

Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority   OneRiverfront, LLC 
630 Delmas Avenue     5352 Red Creek Road 
Pascagoula, Mississippi 39567    Long Beach, Mississippi 39560 
(228) 938-6651      (228) _______________ 
        
 

INDEXING INSTRUCTIONS:  This instrument covers land located in the City of Pascagoula, Jackson 

County, Mississippi in Lot 1, Block C and Lot 1, Block D, Riverfront Addition, a subdivision 
according to a map or plat thereof which is on file and of record in the office of the Chancery 
Clerk of Jackson County, Mississippi, in Plat Book 24, Page 19  

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS PREPARED BY, AND AFTER RECORDING SHOULD BE 
RETURNED TO: 

Brunini, Grantham, Grower & Hewes, PLLC 
955 Howard Avenue (39530) 
P. O. Box 127 
Biloxi, MS 39533-0127 
(228) 435-1198 
Attn: Taylor McNeel 
Bar #:  102737 



 

  4 
 

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 

The Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority is an urban renewal agency for the City of Pascagoula 
authorized by the City Council pursuant to Section 43-35-1 et  seq. of the  Mississippi Code.   

This  Purchase and Sale  agreement  ("Agreement")  is  entered  into as of the date of execution 
by both parties stated on the execution page below (“Effective Date”) by and between 
Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority ("Seller") and One Riverfront, LLC ("Buyer"). 

Seller is the owner in fee simple of a certain parcel or tract of land, containing approximately 
42,000 square feet of  land,  situated  in  Jackson  County,  Mississippi, indicated as “Phase I” in 
the site plan attached as Exhibit "A" (the "Property"); said parcel being located in a portion of 
Lot 1, Block C and Lot 1, Block D, Riverfront Addition, a subdivision according to a map or plat 
thereof which is on file and of record in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Jackson County, 
Mississippi, in Plat Book 24, Page 19, reference to which is hereby made in aid of as and as part 
of the description, but a more detailed survey of which will be made prior to Closing in order to 
better describe the land conveyed through the special warranty deed required herein.  
Furthermore, the total square footage, and the building footprint are subject to change based 
upon the detailed survey to be obtained prior to Closing.  Buyer desires to purchase the Property 
for the price and upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement in anticipation of 
developing a proposed mixed use project on the Property that will include a considerable amount 
of residential housing with no less than thirty (30) condominium residential units and 
commercial space consisting of approximately 10,000 square feet of office space and retail use 
(“Development”).  Seller is willing to sell the Property for the same price and upon the same 
terms and conditions. 

NOW,   THEREFORE,   in  consideration   of  the  premises,   the  promises   and covenants   
hereinafter   set  forth,  and  the  mutual  advantages   and  benefits  accruing hereunder,  Buyer 
agrees to buy and Seller agrees to sell the Property, together with all fixtures, improvements, and 
appurtenances as are located thereon, all being hereinafter collectively referred to as the 
“Property.”. 

1.  Purchase Price and Method of Payment:  The purchase price to be paid by Buyer to Seller 
is Twelve Thousand One Hundred Eighty and No/100 Dollars [$12,180.00] (“Purchase Price”).  
This Purchase Price is calculated as .29 per square foot of land purchased (“Price Per Square 
Foot”).  The Purchase Price for the Property is based on 42,000 square feet.  The square footage 
and the Purchase Price are subject to change as a result of a detailed survey to be obtained prior 
to Closing. Such amount, less the Earnest Money described below, will be paid fully in cash by 
the Buyer to the Seller at Closing.   Buyer warrants that, except as may be otherwise provided 
herein, Buyer will at closing have sufficient cash to complete the purchase of the Property. 



 

  5 
 

2.  Closing Costs: 

Buyer shall pay one-half (1/2) of all legal fees incurred for the preparation of this Agreement, the 
preparation of the conveyance deed and the closing.  Additionally, Buyer shall pay all of the 
costs related to the following: (1) any property inspection or boundary line survey; (2) any 
required premiums for hazard, flood, windstorm, title insurance, or other applicable insurance; 
(3) any title search, and (4) any required reserve deposits for insurance premiums and taxes.  
Finally, Buyer shall pay any other costs incidental to closing the sale and the related loan if not 
otherwise assigned. 

3.  Earnest Money:  Upon execution of this Agreement, Buyer shall pay to Seller earnest money 
in the amount of Ten Thousand and 0/100 Dollars ($10,000.00) (“Earnest Money”), with said 
Earnest Money being credited against the Purchase Price at Closing. 

4.  Closing and Possession: 

a. Closing Date:  The closing shall take place within 30 days after the expiration of the 120 day 
due diligence period. Buyer shall conduct all due diligence and obtain any desired assurances 
from the City of Pascagoula (“City”) concerning the Property or any parcels near the Property 
prior to the Closing.  Any extension of this due diligence period must be agreed to by the parties 
in writing 

b. Possession:  Possession of the property is to be given with delivery of the deed.   

c. Prorations:  Real estate taxes, rents, dues, maintenance fees, association fees, and special 
assessments, if any, on said Property for the calendar year in which the sale is closed shall be 
prorated as of the date of Closing.  Taxes for prior years and roll back taxes if any, will be paid 
by Seller. 

d.  Options for Purchase of Additional Phases:  This Agreement only addresses the sale of Phase 
I as noted in the Property description in Exhibit A; however, in consideration for the mutual 
promises and covenants contained herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the Seller does grant to Buyer the exclusive right, privilege and option to 
purchase Phase II (“Phase II Option”) and Phase III (“Phase III” Option”) noted in Exhibit A in 
accordance with the provisions of this Agreement.  The Phase II Option will commence upon the 
completion of Phase I and shall expire thirty (30) days prior to the Phase II Initiation Date 
defined in Section 5(c)(iii) below, subject to the allowable extension of the Phase II Initiation 
Date as provided for in subsections (ix) and (x) of Section 5(c) below.  The Phase III Option will 
commence upon the completion of Phase II and shall expire thirty (30) days prior to the Phase III 
Initiation Date defined in Section 5(c)(iii) below, subject to the allowable extension of the Phase 
III Initiation Date as provided for in subsections (ix) and (x) of Section 5(c) below.  Collectively, 
the Phase II Option and Phase III Option shall be referred to herein as the “Options,” and each is 
referred to individually as an “Option.”  Buyer shall have the right to exercise the Options by 



 

  6 
 

providing written notice of the exercise of each Option to Seller in the manner and at the address 
as provided in Section 10(h) of this Agreement.  If the Buyer elects to exercise one of the 
Options, the purchase price for the property acquired through each Option will be the product of 
the square footage of land to be acquired through execution of the Phase II Option or the Phase 
III Option and the Price Per Square Foot defined in this Agreement.  The Buyer and Seller shall 
enter into a separate Purchase and Sale Agreement with similar terms and conditions as this 
Agreement for each piece of property so acquired within ten (10) days of the exercise of the 
related Option.  

5.  Title and Conveyance: 

a. Title: Seller warrants that at the time of Closing, Seller will convey or cause to be conveyed to 
Buyer or Buyer’s permitted assigns good and marketable title to said Property by way of a 
special warranty deed, subject to all exceptions generally found in such a deed of conveyance 
and subject to any exceptions disclosed by a survey or any other exceptions discovered by Buyer 
during due diligence. 

b. Deed:  Deed is to be made in the name of a Mississippi limited liability, company 
OneRiverfront, LLC  

c. Other Conditions of Sale:  In accordance with the “Pascagoula Urban Renewal Property 
Disposition Plan” that has been adopted by the City as part of the Pascagoula Urban Renewal 
Plan (the “Plan”), a copy of which has been attached to this Agreement as Exhibit B, the sale of 
the Property from Seller to Buyer is subject to the additional conditions:  

(i)       the Buyer, its successors and assigns shall devote the Property only to the uses 
specified in the Plan and will comply with such other requirements as the City or the 
Seller shall determine to be in the public interest;   

(ii)       all designs and plan specifications of the Development shall be approved by the 
Seller prior to Buyer beginning construction to insure that the Development is, in the 
sole discretion of the Seller, in compliance with the provisions of the Plan, 
notwithstanding that Seller shall not unreasonably withhold approval of design and 
plan specifications;  

(iii)       the Buyer, their successors and assigns shall abide by the following timeline while 
constructing the Development on the Property: 

a. Construction of Phase I of the Development shall substantially begin within nine 
[9] months following the Closing (a general definition of Phase I is illustrated in 
Exhibit A) (“Phase I Initiation Deadline”);   

b. Construction of Phase I of the Development shall be completed within thirty [30] 
months following Closing (“Phase I Completion Deadline”); 



 

  7 
 

c. Construction of Phase II of the Development shall substantially begin thirty nine 
[39] months following the Closing (a general definition of Phase II is illustrated in 
Exhibit A) (“Phase II Initiation Deadline”);   

d. Construction of Phase II of the Development shall be completed within fifty seven 
[57]  months following Closing (Phase II Completion Deadline”);  

e. Construction of Phase III of the Development shall substantially begin within 
sixty nine [69] months following the Closing (a general definition of Phase III is 
illustrated in Exhibit A) (“Phase III Initiation Deadline”); and  

f. Construction of Phase III of the Development shall be completed within eighty 
seven [87] months following Closing (“Phase III Completion Deadline”). 

(iv)  the expiration of each such period defined in subsection (iii) above shall be 
known as a “Deadline,” and collectively as the “Deadlines,” and the definition of 
what actions are required to “substantially begin”  or “complete” each phase of the 
Development for the purposes of this Agreement shall be in the reasonable discretion 
of the Seller; 

(v)  all designs and plan specifications of the Development shall be approved by the 
Seller prior to Buyer beginning construction to insure that the Development is, in the 
sole discretion of the Seller, in compliance with the provisions of the Plan and the 
intention of the Seller, notwithstanding that Seller shall not unreasonably withhold 
approval of design and plan specifications; 

(vi)  in order to verify the progress of the Development, Buyer  agrees,  warrants,  and  
covenants that Buyer will provide or cause its contractor or other agent to provide to 
Seller immediately upon request or within three  (3)  business days  of such 
documents  and  materials  being submitted  to Buyer’s lender or other disbursing 
agent throughout the development and construction of the Development the 
information related to progress of the Development, including certifications or 
statements from the contractor(s) as to the percentage or degree of completion, 
construction administration  inspection  and  verification  materials,  and  third  party  
inspection materials; 

(vii) Buyer will, upon reasonable notice and request by Seller prior to each Deadline 
defined above, provide a status and progress update of the Development to the Seller 
in person or, at the discretion of the Seller, in writing; 

(viii) the Buyer may not sell, lease or otherwise transfer the Property until construction of 
each Phase of the Development is completed, after which the property that goes with 
that Phase can be sold, leased or otherwise transferred by Buyer to another entity;  



 

  8 
 

(ix) If Buyer has not substantially began or completed construction of any phase of the 
Development by any applicable Deadline stated in subsection (iii) above, then Buyer 
shall have the option to pay Seller an additional $15,000 non-refundable deposit 
(“First Extension Deposit”) prior to the applicable Deadline in order to extend that 
Deadline to a date three (3) months following the applicable Deadline (“First 
Extension Date”);   

(x) If Buyer elects to exercise its option to extend any applicable Deadline stated in 
subsection (iii) above and have not substantially began or completed construction of 
that phase of the Development, as applicable, by the applicable First Extension Date 
stated in subsection (ix) above, then Buyer shall have the option to pay Seller an 
additional $15,000 non-refundable deposit (“Second Extension Deposit”) prior to the 
applicable First Extension Date in order to extend that First Extension Date to a date 
three (3) months following the applicable First Extension Date (“Second Extension 
Date”); 

(xi) Any First Extension Deposit or Second Extension Deposit paid by Buyer shall be in 
addition to the Purchase Price paid by the Buyer for the Property, and any such 
Deposit is non-refundable; 

(xii) if construction of any phase of the Development is not substantially began or 
completed prior to the applicable Deadline stated in subsection (iii) above, or prior to 
the extension of any such Deadline according to subsections (ix) and (x) above, if 
applicable, then the Seller shall have the option at Seller’s sole discretion, to invoke 
the right to retake the Property by reversion of title;  

(xiii) In order to begin construction, the Buyer has the right to obtain financing by placing a 
lien on the Property for any and  all Phases but shall provide a written notice of the 
lender from whom it obtains financing prior to a closing of any such loan or an 
execution of any documentation required therefor; and 

(xiv) all restrictions and covenants stated herein will run with the land and be made part of 
the deed conveying the Property. 

d. Green Space:  Seller agrees to not construct any permanent structure on the strip of land 
between the Property and the Pascagoula River (“Green Space”).  The precise location of the 
Green Space shall be identified by legal description in the deed and/or closing documents as 
determined by a survey to be conducted between the Effective Date and Closing.  Seller or the 
City of Pascagoula shall be permitted to construct a structure that effectuates a passive 
recreational use.  For example, potential structures to be used for passive recreational use 
include, but are not limited to, playground equipment, tables, chairs, umbrellas, and benches. 
Additionally, Seller hereby agrees to the following covenants, restrictions and privileges which 
shall attach to and run with the Green Space in perpetuity: 



 

  9 
 

(i) Either Seller or the City of Pascagoula shall perpetually maintain, control and regulate the 
Green Space, which shall be dedicated to public use and convenience as a recreational 
park for one or more of the following uses: 

a. public parks; 

b. public entertainment and recreational events of limited duration that Seller or the 
City of Pascagoula permits or sponsors, including, but not limited to, fishing 
rodeos and tournaments, fairs, music, arts and crafts shows and markets, movies, 
festivals, and other cultural events and displays, provided the same shall be 
conducive to, and shall promote public use and enjoyment of the Green Space and 
adjacent public lands. 

(ii) all restrictions and covenants stated herein will run with the land and be made part of the 
deed conveying the Property. 

e. Utilities:  Any relocation of utilities required for the Development will not occur until after 
Closing, and at that time will be the sole responsibility of the Buyer. 

6.  Inspections All inspections authorized by Buyer are to be made at Buyer’s expense within 
120 calendar days following the Effective Date.  Buyer agrees to assume all liability for its acts 
or those of its inspectors and/or representatives in exercising Buyer’s rights under this paragraph 
and agree to indemnify and hold Seller harmless.  Buyer and/or their inspectors/representatives 
shall have the right and responsibility to enter the Property during normal business hours for the 
purpose of making surveys or any other inspections and/or tests, including but not limited to 
environmental inspections.   The inspection report(s) is not to ascertain any items that Buyer 
should have already considered in determining the Purchase Price and entering into this 
Agreement. 

THE PROPERTY WILL BE CONVEYED “AS IS”.   

7.  No Broker:  Buyer and Seller agree that no real estate broker has been engaged by either 
party and that neither party shall be liable for paying a broker commission upon Closing.  
Buyer’s members are licensed real estate brokers in the State of Mississippi.  Nonetheless, no 
broker commission shall be due upon closing by either party. 

8.  Default:  Should Buyer default hereunder, Seller may (i) retain a portion of the Earnest 
Money as its damages for Buyer’s breach of the Agreement, not as a penalty but as reasonable 
compensation to Seller for damages difficult or impractical to calculate, or (ii) exercise Seller’s right 
to have the Property revert back to Seller.  Seller’s remedies shall not be limited to the above.  
Buyer, in its sole discretion shall be able to cancel this Agreement at any time during the 120 day 
due diligence period.  If Buyer cancels this Agreement during the 120 day due diligence period, 
then Buyer shall forfeit $1,000 of the earnest money as a cancellation fee.  If Buyer chooses to 



 

  10 
 

cancel this agreement during the due diligence period they shall receive a refund of $9,000 and 
both Buyer and Seller shall be released from any further obligations of this contract.  Should 
Seller default, Buyer shall only seek specific performance of this Agreement.  In the event of any 
default by Seller, Buyer shall not seek damages, costs, or fees from Seller or the City.   

9.  Indemnification and Hold Harmless:  Buyer shall indemnify and hold Seller harmless from 
any claims asserting that Seller or Buyer failed to adequately follow the Plan or any procedures 
or actions required by law with regards to the sale of the Property by Seller, and Buyer shall 
cooperate in any actions reasonably requested and subsequently taken by Seller to mitigate or 
remedy any such claims. 

10.  Other Provisions: 

a. Assignability:  Neither party shall have the right to assign this Agreement without the prior 
written consent of the other party, provided further that Buyer shall not be released from its 
obligations under this Agreement unless the Closing occurs. 

b. Binding Effect, Entire Agreement, Modification, Assignment:  This Agreement shall be for 
the benefit of, and be binding upon, the parties hereto, their heirs, successors, legal 
representatives, and permitted assigns.  This Agreement constitutes the sole and entire agreement 
between the parties hereto and no modification of this Agreement shall be binding unless signed 
by all parties or assigns to this Agreement.  No representation, promise, or inducement not 
included in this Agreement shall be binding upon any party hereto.  Any assignee shall fulfill all 
the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

c. Survival Clause: Any provision herein contained, which by its nature and effect, is required to 
be performed after Closing shall survive the Closing and delivery of the deed and shall remain 
binding upon the parties to this Agreement and shall be fully enforceable thereafter. 

d. Governing Law:  This Agreement is intended as a contract for the purchase and sale of real 
property and shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Mississippi. 

e. Time of Essence:  Time is of the essence of this Agreement. 

f. Terminology:  As the context may require in this Agreement: (1) the singular shall mean the 
plural and vice versa, and (2) all pronouns shall mean and include the person, entity, firm, or 
corporation to which they relate. 

g. Responsibility to Cooperate:  All parties agree to timely take such actions and produce, 
execute, and/or deliver such information and documentation as is reasonably necessary to carry 
out the responsibilities and obligations of this Agreement.  Except as to matters which are 
occasioned by clerical errors or clerical omissions, the approval of the Closing Documents by the 
parties shall constitute their approval of any differences between this Agreement and the Closing 
Documents.  The Buyer agrees that if requested after Closing they will correct any documents 



 

  11 
 

and pay any amounts due where such corrections or payments are appropriate by reason of 
clerical mistake, clerical errors or clerical omissions, or the result of erroneous information 
provided by the Buyer. 

h. Notices:  Except as otherwise provided herein, all notices, including demands, required or 
permitted hereunder shall be in writing and delivered either (1) in person, (2) by fax, (3) by the 
United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, registered or certified return receipt requested, or 
(4) E-mail.  All contact information for notices is provided on the signature page below and may 
be updated by the parties only through a subsequently delivered written notice to the other party.  
Notice shall be deemed to have been given as of the date and time it is actually received. 

i. Counterparts:  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts all of which taken together shall 
be deemed one original. Electronic signatures via PDF shall be effective as original signatures to 
this Agreement. 

j. Construction and Interpretation:  The parties acknowledge and agree that (i) each party has 
actively participated in the preparation and negotiation of this Agreement, (ii) each party has 
consulted or has had the opportunity to consult with such party’s independent counsel, and such 
other professionals as each party deems appropriate relative to any and all matters contemplated 
under this Agreement, (iii) each party and such party’s counsel and advisors have reviewed the 
Agreement and following such review each party agrees to enter into this Agreement, and (iv) 
any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party 
shall not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement. 

11.  Survey and Flood Certification:  Survey work and Flood Certifications are the best means 
of identifying boundary lines and/or encroachments and easements or flood zone classifications.   
Buyer shall obtain a Boundary Line Survey and Flood Zone Certification prior to Closing, and 
Seller makes no warranties to Buyer with regards to these matters. 



 

  12 
 

The undersigned, after having read and understood the above and foregoing provisions, executed 
this Agreement as of the Effective Date stated below. 

BUYER: 

OneRiverfront, LLC 

BY: 

__________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Information: 
OneRiverfront, LLC 
c/o Walter H. Ketchings 
5352 Red Creek Road 
Long Beach, MS 39560 
Phone: __________________ 
Fax: ____________________ 
E-Mail: KetchOne@att.net 
 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 
COUNTY OF __________ 

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned authority in and for the said county and 
state, on this __________ day of __________, 2015, within my jurisdiction, the within 
named Carlene Alfonso, who acknowledged that she is _____________ of OneRiverfront, 
LLC, a Mississippi limited liability company, and that for and on behalf of said limited 
liability company, and as its act and deed, she executed the above and foregoing 
instrument, after first having been duly authorized by said limited liability company so to 
do. 

 

  _________________________________________

 (NOTARY PUBLIC) 

My commission expires: 

_____________________ 

 



 

  13 
 

SELLER: 

Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority 

________________________________________________________________ 
By: James B. Estabrook, Jr., Commissioner 

Contact Information: 

Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority 
Attention: Jen Dearman 
630 Delmas Avenue 
Pascagoula, Mississippi 39567 
Phone: (601) 938-6651 
Fax: (228) 938-6637 
E-Mail: jdearman@cityofpascagoula.com 
 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

COUNTY OF __________ 

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned authority in and for the said county and 
state, on this __________ day of __________, 2015, within my jurisdiction, the within 
named James B. Estabrook, Jr., who acknowledged that he is Commissioner of the 
Pascagoula Redevelopment Authority, an “urban renewal agency” of the City of 
Pascagoula, Mississippi, created in accordance with Section 43-35-33 of the Mississippi 
Code of 1972, as amended, and that for and on behalf of said agency, and as its act and 
deed he executed the above and foregoing instrument, after first having been duly 
authorized by said agency so to do. 

 

  _________________________________________

 
(NOTARY PUBLIC) 

My commission expires: 

_____________________ 

 

Effective Date: ____________________________ 



 

   
 

EXHIBIT A 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY



 

15 
 

EXHIBIT B 

COPY OF PASCAGOULA URBAN RENEWAL PLAN, INCLUDING DISPOSITION PLAN 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

16 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Carlene Alfonso, Kenneth Jones, and Gabe Bush left the meeting at 11:37 AM. 
***** 

Henry Fox returned to the meeting at 11:40 AM. 
***** 

The next item for consideration was the minutes from the PRA meetings held on 
October 19, 2015, as recommended by Alice Walker, Secretary/Treasurer.  

After review, Fox moved to approve and adopt the minutes.  The motion was seconded 
by Walker.   

All present Board members were in favor. 
***** 

  The next item for consideration was the financial report. 

  After review, Estabrook moved to accept the financial report and authorize PRA 

Comptroller Bobby Parker to issue manual checks for printing costs and Anchor Square rent 

revenue.   The motion was seconded by Grimes. 

  All present Board members were in favor.   

***** 
The next item for consideration was the Anchor Square lease approval for Ashley 

Knecht. After discussion, Walker moved to grant a 30 day extension to the timeline as 

presented in the October 26, 2015, letter sent to Ms. Knecht by certified mail offering a new 

lease if she is willing to comply with the hours. With this extension, Ms. Knecht now has until 

November 30, 2015, to develop a plan to comply or to vacate the premises.  The motion was 

seconded by Estabrook.  

All present Board Members were in favor.  The certified letter is spread on the minutes 

as follows: 

 

 



 

17 
 

 
 

 



 

18 
 

The next item for consideration was the Anchor Square lease approval for Susanna 

Banks. After discussion, Walker moved to approve the lease for Susanna Banks.   The motion 

was seconded by Grimes. 

All present Board Members were in favor.   

***** 

The next item for consideration was the Anchor Square cottage transfer application for 

Rhoda Price.  After discussion, Estabrook moved to approve the transfer.  The motion was 

seconded by Grimes. 

All present Board Members were in favor.   

***** 

Estabrook moved to close the meeting to consider going into Executive Session.  The 
motion was seconded by Walker. 
  All present Board members were in favor.   

***** 
  Grimes moved to go into Executive Session for the transaction of business and 
discussion regarding the prospective purchase, sale or leasing of lands.  The motion was 
seconded by Estabrook. 
  All present Board members were in favor. 

              ***** 
During Executive Session, Walker moved to authorize PRA attorney, Taylor McNeel, to 

revise the purchase and sale agreement for Bozo’s Dockside, LLC.  The motion was seconded by 
Estabrook. 

All present Board members were in favor.   
***** 

During Executive Session, Estabrook moved to authorize PRA Chairman, Henry Fox, to 
send a letter to MDOT in regards to possible land acquisition.    The motion was seconded by 
Walker. 

All present Board members were in favor.   
***** 

Grimes moved to end Executive Session and return to open session. The motion was 
seconded by Walker. 

All present Board members were in favor. 

***** 

The next item for consideration is the Compton Engineering proposal to survey the 

Riverfront Addition Subdivision Lot 1 Block E.  After discussion, Grimes moved to authorize 

Compton Engineering to complete the survey not to exceed $500.00.  The motion was 

seconded by Walker. 

All present Board members were in favor.   

            ***** 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Estabrook moved to adjourn 

the meeting.  The motion was seconded by Walker.   



 

19 
 

All present Board members were in favor.  
The meeting ended at 12:30 PM. 
 



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: January 19, 2016   
 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks & Recreation Dept.  
 
Contact Name: Darcie Crew  Phone: 228-938-2356 
 
 
Agenda Topic: Recreation Commission Minutes 
Attach additional information as necessary 
 
Action Requested:  
Acknowledge minutes of Recreation Commission meeting on December 2, 2015 approved by the Pascagoula 
Recreation Commission on January 6, 2016.  
 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 
 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 4



 
 

PASCAGOULA RECREATION COMMISSION 
MEETING DECEMBER 2, 2015 

 
Mike McElhaney opened the meeting at 6:00 pm.  Mike congratulated Coach 
Lewis Sims on a great football season for Pascagoula High School.   
 
Paul Hembree made the motion to approve the November 4, 2015 minutes as 
presented. Al Brimm seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.   
 
Old Business:   
Hotel Tax: Darcie presented the hotel tax information.  $1,298,457.76 has been 
collected since collections started in 2005.  The total amount remaining after 
projects have been completed is $482,390.03.   The receipts collected in October 
2015 were $12,075.96.    
 
Recreation Improvements Update: Jay Spradlin reported that the Recreation 
Improvements Committee met again on Monday, November 30, 2015 at the Hilton 
Garden Inn. The individuals in attendance were Wayne Rodolfich, Jay Spradlin, 
Lee Tingle, David Tadlock, Marvin Pickett, Scott Tipton, Shawn McIlrath, Jon 
Reynolds, Geoffrey Clemens and Gentry Williams.  Mr. Rodolfich shared the 
Pascagoula Gautier School District’s strategic plan documents with the group and 
talked about improvements he plans to make because of the strategic plan over the 
next few years. Upgrades to Ingalls Field, the M.R. Cole Field and the Cherokee 
Elementary green space are part of this plan.  They will revisit this plan in the 
coming year to have an update ready for 2017.  
The committee further discussed opportunities and partnerships to purchase land 
close to Hospital Rd. and for the school district to end up with the Tucker Ave. 
ballfields for future improvements.  Current ideas include a new combined sports 
complex for baseball and softball, improvements to the Pascagoula Soccer 
Complex and to partner with the school district to combine efforts. 
The Recreation Commission is supportive of the efforts and will help in any way 
they can.  



 
New Business: 
Sheldon Property: Darcie gave a copy of an image of the Sheldon Property that is 
for sale on 11th St. The family is interested in selling the property to the City for a 
park.  After discussion, the Commission decided to table the discussion to January 
to have time to review the master plan for parks and recreation to see if this fits 
with any plans.   
 
The discussion then moved to needs for other park areas.  Darcie will bring a park 
listing to the January meeting so the Commission can go to park sites to see what 
improvements they envision.  The plan is to make a recommendation to City 
Council on projects using the Hotel Tax funding.  
 
Program Information: Darcie shared information about upcoming events and 
programs.  

1. Christmas in the Park, Dec. 3rd, 5:30pm 
2. Downtown for the Holidays & Parade, Dec. 4th  
3. Run, Run Rudolf, 5K, Anchor Square, Dec. 5th  
4. Santa’s Calling, Dec. 10th 
5. Movies Under the Stars, Christmas Vacation, Dec. 11th, 7:15pm 
6. 2nd Saturday Bike Ride, Dec. 12th, 8am 
7. Tour of Lights Bicycle Ride, Dec. 18th, 5:30pm 
8. Do Better Divas, Wellness & Fitness Classes, Tu-Th, 6pm 
9. Cardio Groove, Mondays & Wednesdays, 6pm 
10. Karate, Mondays and Thursdays, 6 & 7pm 
11. Swing Dance, Thursdays, 7pm 
12. Aerobics, Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays, 8am 

 
Mike McElhaney added that it has been a great year in Parks and Rec.  For 2015, 
the Andrew Johnson Roof and Gym Floor were replaced, River Park re-opened, 
the Jimmy Buffett Bridge was dedicated, the Round Island Lighthouse was opened, 
improvements were made to the parking at the Point and many programs were 
added.  
 
Al Brimm discussed inactive members of the Commission.  Mike McElhaney is 
going to talk with David Bates and Terri Scott to see if they still want to serve on 
the Commission.  The Commission asked Darcie to put together an attendance list 
for the last two years. 
 



There being no other business, Paul Hembree made a motion to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:15 pm.  Michael Tillman seconded the motion.  The motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
The next meeting will be held at 6:00 pm on January 6, 2016 at the Pascagoula 
Recreation Center. Darcie reminded everyone that nomination for Chairperson and 
Vice-Chairperson will take place in January as well. 
 
      /s/s Darcie S. Crew    

Darcie S. Crew, Secretary 
 
Members present:    Members absent: 
Mike McElhaney, Chairman  Terri Scott (sick) 
Paul Hembree, Vice Chairman   David Bates 
Al Brimm     Lee Tingle      
Johnny Olsen  
Jay Spradlin    
Becky Fulton      
Lewis Sims       
Mike Tillman            
  
 





     



For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 
 

Meeting Date: January 19, 2016   

 
Submitting Department or Individual: Parks and Recreation 

Department  

 
Contact Name: Darcie Crew  Phone: 228 938-2356 

 

 

Agenda Topic: Advertising the Resources of the City 
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:  
Allow the Parks & Recreation Department to host a Dr. Seuss Birthday Party event on March 4 for pre-school 
age children at the Pascagoula Recreation Center and advertise the resources of the City by providing activities, 
prizes and giveaways in the amount not to exceed $500.00 to the children who participate.   

 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 5



     



Agenda Number:  

1/19/2016

Purchasing/Parks and Recreation

Darcie Crew 938-2357

4th of July Fireworks Show RFP

Authorize the City Clerk to advertise for proposals for the 4th of July Fireworks Show, 2016.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
6.



     



Agenda Number:  

January 19, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Authorization to Advertise - Drainage improvements at 1020 Eastwood Street

Authorize the City Clerk to advertise for bids for the referenced project.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
7.



     



Agenda Number:  

January 19, 2016

Engineering

Jaci Turner 938-6726

Annual Household Hazardous Waste Day participation

Approve participation in the Annual Household Hazardous Waste Day with four volunteers (two
will be committed from Parks & Rec Department and two will be requested from UP staff) and
funding not to exceed $3,125. The actual cost will be determined based on the amount of
waste collected at the event.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
8.



To: jimblevins@cityofpascagoula.com

Cc: jhuffman@cityofpascagoula.com

Re:  2016 Annual Spring Household Hazardous Waste Collection Day 

Dear Mayor Blevins: 

As you know, spring is near and the residents of Jackson County have been inquiring about 
the next Household Hazardous Waste Collection Day (“Amnesty”). As per prior annual 
events, the County is seeking the municipalities’ support in hosting a County-wide HHWD 
collection this spring.  This year’s event will be held on April 23, 2016 in the southeast 
corner of the old Singing River Mall parking lot. 

The annual cost the contractor charges for disposal is approximately $50,000. This figure 
included the collection, packaging and disposal of paints, oils, other aerosols and flammable 
solids, poison, corrosives, etc. but did not include the recycling of tires, white goods, and 
batteries.  MDEQ grant monies covered 75% of the disposal costs and each municipality 
contributed a pro-rata share (a sum not to exceed $3,125) to make up the remaining 25% and 
provided at least four (4) representatives to work the event. 

We had over 1,000 participants in the 2015 event. We are anticipating about 1,000 
participants for this year’s event.  The County will again utilize grant monies to cover 75% of 
the contracted disposal fee, will provide labor, and will handle the recycling of tires and 
batteries collected that day. 

The County is seeking participation by each municipality in two ways:  

1) By contributing a pro-rata share of the remaining 25% (a sum not to exceed $3,125)
2) By providing four representatives to work the 8 hour event. 



I am hopeful that each municipality would be interested in making this modest investment 
to make this year’s event beneficial to all citizens of Jackson County. 

I would like to have your city’s written response by March 1, 2016. I would appreciate you 
confirming your City’s participation via email to the Solid Waste 
Department Julia_britt@co.jackson.ms.us

Respectfully yours, 

Ronda Powell 
Jackson County Solid Waste Director 



     



cwarren
Typewritten Text

cwarren
Typewritten Text
9.











     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
10.





For grants and contracts, attach two (2) originals for Mayor or Manager’s signature 
For ordinances, resolutions, or other correspondence, attach one (1) original for Mayor or Manager’s signature 

 
NOTE: ALL AGENDA REQUESTS MUST BE TURNED INTO THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE WITH 

ALL ATTACHMENTS NO LATER THAN 2PM ON THE WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM 

 
Meeting Date: 1/19/16   

 
Submitting Department or Individual: City Manager  

 
Contact Name: Karen S.  Phone: 938-6614 

 

 

Agenda Topic: NLC 2016 Congressional City Conference 
Attach additional information as necessary 

 
Action Requested:  
Approval of conference fees and travel expenses for the City Council to attend the NLC 2016 Congressional City 
Conference in  Washington, DC. on March 5-9,2016. 

 
Budgeted Item Yes  No  Source of Funding  General Fund 
 

Contract Required Yes  No    Utility Fund 
 

Mayor or Manager’s Signature Required Yes  No    Grant 
 

       Other 

 

cwarren
Typewritten Text
Agenda Number: 11



     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
12.







     



Agenda Number:  

1/19/16

City Manager/Public Relations

Anne Pitre 228.382.2086

2016 Jackson County Heart Walk

Approve City employee participation in the 2016 Jackson County Heart Walk and American 
Heart Association Fundraising Campaign

cwarren
Typewritten Text
13.



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION OF 

CITY EMPLOYEES AND USE OF CITY RESOURCES 

IN THE 2016 JACKSON COUNTY HEART WALK/AMERICAN HEART 

ASSOCIATION FUNDRAISING CAMPAIGN 

 

WHEREAS, the American Heart Association, a national charity, is in the 

process of organizing a fundraising campaign in the City of Pascagoula; and 

WHEREAS, the American Heart Association, through its fundraising efforts, 

makes available to citizens in this community a variety of services that would 

otherwise not be available to them due to their economic circumstances; and 

WHEREAS, American Heart Association, has requested that the City 

participate in this year’s campaign to raise funds for the organization; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the participation of its employees 

and use of its resources promotes a proper municipal purpose and serves as a way of 

advertising and bringing to favorable notice the opportunities, possibilities and 

resources of the City: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.  The City Manager is authorized and directed, in his discretion, 

to assign personnel to assist with the fundraising efforts as requested by American 

Heart Association. 

SECTION 2.  The City Manager, in his discretion, is also authorized to allow 

the use of City resources for this effort and as a means of advertising the resources 

of the City for a proper municipal purpose. 

SECTION 3.  No overtime compensation shall be allowed for participation by 

the City staff in this effort. 

SECTION 4.  The total costs of staff time and resources devoted to the 

fundraising effort shall not exceed the sum of $1,000.00. 

 

 



Agenda Number:  

1/19/16

City Manager/Public Relations

Anne Pitre 228.382.2086

WGUD Council Meeting Contract

Retroactively approve renewal of contract for filming, editing, and airing council meetings twice 
weekly on WGUD and authorize City Manager to sign and execute related agreement for 
October 1, 2015 - September 30, 2016.

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
14.





Agenda Number:  

January 19, 2016

City Clerk's Office

Brenda Reed 938-6615

Postage funds of $3,000.00 for the direct debit/postage-on-call meter setting 
service with Neo-Post

Approve postage funds for City Hall

✔

cwarren
Typewritten Text
15.



     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
16.

















cwarren
Typewritten Text
17.







     



cwarren
Typewritten Text
18.










































	Agenda 1-19-16-2
	1. AIR - Minutes of 1-5-16 Council Meeting
	2. AIR - PMYC Minutes 11-9-2015 & 11-16-2015
	3. AIR - PRA minutes 11-12-2015
	4. AIR - Rec. Comm. Minutes Dec 2015
	AIR - Rec. Comm. Minutes Dec 2015.pdf
	Sheldon Property 2015.pdf

	5. AIR- Dr Seuss 2016
	6. AIR--Advertise FIREWORKS SHOW 2016
	7. AIR - Auth to Adv Eastwood Drainage
	8. AIR - Household Haz Waste w attach
	9. AIR - 1-19-16 -- MOU with Cruisin the Coast
	10. AIR - CIAP Sewer Grant Closeout
	11. AIR-NLC 2016 Congressional City Conference-2
	12. AIR - O'l Magnolia Pest
	13.1 AIR - Participation in Jackson County Heart Walk 2016 - 2
	13.2 RES - Heart Walk Participation 1.19.16-2
	14-1. AIR - WGUD Council Broadcast 1.19.16 - updated -2
	15. AIR - Postage Funds $3000 with Neo-Post for City Hall (1-19-16).2
	16. AIR - Audit Letter
	17. AIR - 1-19-16 - Advertising the Resources - LaPointe-Krebs Foundation - Gala 2016
	18. Docket of Claims



